
                                                                                                                                                          

  
GA Insurance House, Ralph Bunche Road, 

 P O Box 42166 - 00100 Nairobi, Kenya. 
 Telephone: 2711633 Fax 2714542  

 E-mail: insure@gakenya.com    

   

                  PROPOSAL FOR BURGLARY INSURANCE 

                                 

FULL NAME …………………………………………………………………………………………………………............... 

FULL ADDRESS: ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….  

TRADE, BUSINESS OR OCCUPATION ……………………………………………………………………………….. 

SITUATION OF RISK….……………………………………………………………………………………...………………. 

 
PERIOD OF INSURANCE:                                 From:                                                       To: 
 
 

Property to be insured and amount of Insurance required OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(a) On STOCK IN TRADE consisting of 
 

AMOUNTS TO BE 
INSURED BEING FULL 
VALUE 

 RATE 
 PER CENT 

PREMIU
M 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

(b) On GOODS HELD IN TRUST or on 
COMMISSION for which the Proponent  is 
responsible, consisting of: 

(A) Kshs.    

 (B) Kshs.    

(c) On FIXTURES AND FITTINGS therein (C) Kshs.    

TOTAL       Kshs.    

(d)  Any other property pertaining to the insured’s business  

PLEASE INDICATE THE AMOUNT OF THE FIRST LOSS SUM INSURED KSHS.  

AGENT: POLICY NO. 

mailto:insure@gakenya.com


AVERAGE 
 
Each item of the Burglary policy when issued will be subject to Average.  This means that if the 
property covered is, at the time of any loss or damage, of greater value than the sum insured, then 
the Insured shall be considered as being his own Insurer for the difference and shall bear a rateable 
share of the loss accordingly.  It is, therefore, in the interests of Proposers to make certain that the 
sums insured placed against each item do represent the full value of the Property. 
 

 
THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED: Please ensure that all questions are fully and 
accurately answered.  Failure in this duty could result in the policy issued being rendered void. 
 
1. State whether Warehouse, Shop, Factory or Store 
 

 
2. How long have you occupied these premises? 
 

 
3. (a) Are you the sole occupier? 
 (b) Are the premises occupied by you at night? 
 (c) If not, is there a watchman, caretaker or other person on the premises at night? 
 (e) Will the premises be left unoccupied during weekends? 
      Or for any continuous period of one week or longer? 
 

 
4. (a) Have these or any other premises occupied by you at any time been entered by thieves? 
 (b) If so, when and how did they gain access? 
 (c) If you have ever claimed on any Company or Underwriters for loss by Burglary   

      Extent of Loss, Kshs. __________ 
      or Fire, state name of Company or Underwriters. 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
5. (a) If you have ever proposed for Burglary Insurance give name of the Company, 
      and result 
 
 (b) Has any Company or Underwriter declined to accept or renew you insurance 
       or demanded special terms? 
 

 
6. State approximately: 
 
 (a) The gross average value of your stock  Kshs. ___________________________ 
 
 (b) Amount for which contents are insured against Fire     Kshs.______________________ 
 
 (c) Name of Company 
 

 
7. If you carry on business elsewhere, state other addresses 
 



 
8. Do you keep Stock Books and Sale Books and are they frequently entered up? 
 

 
Declaration 
 
I/We declare that all the answers in this Proposal are true; and no information withheld that might 
tend to influence the Company’s decision regarding this Proposal.  I/We confirm that the amounts 
proposed represent the full value of the property; and undertake to exercise all reasonable 
precautions for the safety of the property.  I/We agree that this Proposal and Declaration shall be 
the basis of the contract between the Company and myself/ourselves, and to accept the Policy 
issued under all the conditions contained therein or endorsed thereon, and to pay the Premium on 
request. 
 
 
Date. __________________________   Signature of Proponent____________________________ 
 
 
NOTE: 
Liability does not attach unless and until the Company has accepted this Proposal and the 
premium is paid, except as provided by any official covering note issued. 
 


